From: Jingping Zhong <jzhon@microsoft.com>

Sent: Friday, July 5, 2019 5:45:26 PM

To: Kevin Gao <kgao@microsoft.com>; Xnerv Wang <wanj@microsoft.com>; Jessie Zhuang
<jeszhu@microsoft.com>; Dennis Zhong <Dennis.Zhong@ microsoft.com>; CHIME & Friends
<chime@service.microsoft.com>

Subject: RE: % I1-1000 i — NEK (B EHEH Z 7/3)
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o 72 BISAMKZFAFLE, NN Prop 209 FILEM 1-200 B1H, £EZZRPUERIR Ward
Connerly fiNE8 Let People Vote / R88 T ERE,
o 7/4h~IH, HE A BILLE Washington for 1-1648 Facebook Group Bl4§4 /1 1E R-88 %

s
o MARBBPEET, KBOPERIIFAAFEF, RxAA, REEMNR, HMNOHER
Ko

From: Kevin Gao <kgao@microsoft.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 4:20 PM

To: Xnerv Wang <wanj@microsoft.com>; Jessie Zhuang <jeszhu@microsoft.com>; Dennis Zhong
<Dennis.Zhong@microsoft.com>; CHIME & Friends <chime@service.microsoft.com>

Subject: RE: < 1-1000 $i— 483k (B EHEH 2 7/3)

TR EE S match FIATIIZH LR, FRAICHEAHLA &IT 1000 f9ELANHLRZ 501 c4, As) REE
match 501 c3 27

From: Xnerv Wang <wanj@microsoft.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 4:02 PM

To: Jessie Zhuang <jeszhu@microsoft.com>; Dennis Zhong <Dennis.Zhong@microsoft.com>; CHIME &
Friends <chime@service.microsoft.com>

Subject: RE: < 1-1000 fi— N8k (B ESHUEH 2 7/3)

BATRE, RERZZHFI1-1000 4, TEASRANZBAKINFIR/NIEMNEFWIE match
e, XMETBURIRRIE.
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From: Jessie Zhuang <jeszhu@microsoft.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 15:49

To: Dennis Zhong <Dennis.Zhong@microsoft.com>; CHIME & Friends <chime@service.microsoft.com>
Subject: RE: J% 1-1000 7 — F4E3K  (HZKEHEH 2 7/3)

Does company match this kind of activities?

From: Dennis Zhong <Dennis.Zhong@ microsoft.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 1:15 PM
To: CHIME & Friends <chime@service.microsoft.com>

Subject: J% 1-1000 fi— T4k (R EHEH = 7/3)
BN BAHELIIT I P IZKR . PRI EE TEE T -
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Translated by University of Washington on November 10, 2020

“Internal R88 Email” key parts in English

From: Jingping Zhong jzhon@microsoft.com

Sent: July 5, 2019

To: Kevin Gao kgao@microsoft.com; Xnerv Wang wanj@microsoft.com; Jessie Zhuang
jeszhu@microsoft.com; Dennis Zhong Dennis.Zhong@microsoft.com; CHIME & Friends
chime@service.microsoft.com

Subject: Re: Please help get donations to fight against 1-1000 (updated donation amount as of 7/3)

The company will not match the donation, but this should not be the reason for people to decide
whether to donate. Facts and relavent data have proved that we have the ability to defeat 1-1000.
If you support the cause of defeating 1-1000:

e Everyone please donate as such as you can. Every family should try to contribute at
least $1000. If we have only 5% of Chinese families in the State of Washington to
contribute that amount, the total donation can reach $1,000,000. If $1000 is really
beyond your budget, could you please try your best to donate $700, $800, or one
month’s worth of real estate tax? If we do not save the State of Washington from
legalizing racial discrimination, California will be the next, and then the rest of the
United States will fall.

e If you are not a US citizen or green card holder, you can still contribute to this cause by
organizing charity sales and doing volunteer work. There are many events in July.
Please donate your time on weekends to volunteer. You can change history, change
your children’s future. Add my WeChat to join the volunteer group.

e On 7/2, renowned civil rights activist Ward Connerly joined Let People Vote/R-88
Election Committee.

e On 7/4, “Washington for I-1648” Facebook Group will gather signatures in support of
R-88.

e Some opinion surveys show what most voters are opposed to Affirmative Action. If we
vote, we can win.

Previous messages in this email chain:
From Keven Gao kgao@microsoft.com, July 3 4:20 PM:

| don’t think whether the company will match the danation has anything to do with the
company’s offical position on this issue.

From Xnerv Wang wanj@microsoft.com, July 3, 2019 4:02 PM:
No way. Doesn’t the company support 1-1000? Besides, the company only matches
smaller, non-controversial charity donations. This is political donation.

From Jessie Zhuang jeszhu@microsoft.com, July 3, 2019 3:49 PM:
(Message in English) Does company match this kind of activities?
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From: Dennis Zhong Dennis.Zhong@microsoft.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 1:15 PM

To: CHIME & Friends <chime@service.microsoft.com>

Subject: Please help get donations to fight against 1-1000 (updated donation amount as of 7/3)

Please do not discuss whether you are for or against I1-1000 here. If you
are not against 1-1000, please stop reading.

Donation Update:
e Total donation amount as of 7/3: $440,000.
e Auverage individual donation by Microsoft employees: $306/person.
e Total donation by Google employees: $45,000, but the number of Chinese employees at
Google Seattle is less than 1/10 of those at Microsoft.

So, do’t let Google beat us! If you are a green card holder but haven’t donated, please start
donating! If you have donated, please donate more!

e Non-green card holders can purchase our charity sales items. Many local Chinese
restaurants (Dong Ting Chun, Nuodle, Liuyishou Hot Pot, Sizzling Pot King, Szechuan
Garden, etc.) are selling gift cards, and their owners will donate 100% of the proceeds
from the gift card sales.

e If we meet our donation goal, we will be able to obtain enough signature before July 24
to put 1-1000 on the ballot. Let citizens decide whether 1-1000 is good for them.

Donation links:
e Online: https://www.letpeoplevote.org/donate/
e Offline (write check): https://www.letpeoplevote.org/donate/#offline

Charity sales link:
https://tinyurl.com/allyimai
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Translated by Avantpage Translations, November 30, 2020

[Logo: A+ Learning] Rummage sale for various courses: summer SSAT, AMC8, Reading & Writing, CogAT
(cost and profit are donated entirely)
Rummage sale for various courses: summer SSAT, AMCS8, Reading & Writing, CogAT,
Math, etc. (cost and profit are donated entirely)

Order Now Comment 0 Like O
Price
SSAT $1200.00 / 3 weeks
10 in stock
AMCS $1200.00 / 3 weeks
10 in stock
CogAT $60.00 / 2 hours
10 in stock
Reading & Writing $60.00 / 2 hours
30 in stock
Magic Math $60.00 / 2 hours
29 in stock
Summer Camp $288.00 / half-day a week
20 in stock
Details

Rummage sale for various courses: summer SSAT, AMCS8, Reading & Writing, CogAT, Math, etc. (cost and
profit are donated entirely)

For more details or inquiries, please add us on WeChat: us_k12

School address:

13333 Bel-Red Road #101, Bellevue, WA 98005 (near Asian Family Market);

Office phone number: 425-502-7539

School website: www.aplcedu.com

WeChat official account: aplus_us (group for U.S. parents)

Earnings from sale of courses (cost and profit) are donated entirely to anti-I-1000 organizations.

Thank you for supporting anti-I-1000.

Introduction to the facility:

A+ Learning Center commits to high-quality, mainstream youth education, with courses ranging from

PK to 7t grade. While it helps children establish a strong academic foundation, it also helps them
develop a correct learning attitude and good learning habits and further achieve efficient cultivation and
improvement.
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Translated by Avantpage Translations, November 30, 2020

It has been declared that the rummage sale listed here is used for supporting anti i1000
Please click the link directly for more detail
Hot sales - HOT!

Leshan Restaurant A rising star in Sichuan cuisine

Lexun Taiwanese Hotpot All-you-can-eat Wagyu beef, and you don’t have to worry about chopping off

your hands
Xiangguo King Sales are back again again again. Act now before it’s gone

Taichi and Hand-Pushing Course (Adult Class) Cost and profit are donated entirely

Feng Image Design Beauty is so easy to see

HQ Hairstyle Salon Exclusive discount for ladies

Mian Shi Dai Authentic northeastern homemade dishes

Jingwu Braised Dishes & Ma’s Ramen A must for pickup item to be shipped by ocean

Stone Lounge KTV Enjoy entertainment and gourmet food at the same time

Little Chili Can’t miss authentic Sichuan cuisine

See You Daily See you daily in our restaurant

Niu Yi Zui Authentic ramen satisfying your Chinese taste buds

Joyfish Top Seattle grilled fish

Old Pier Hotpot Enjoy hot and spicy hotpot at midnight in our restaurant

Yushan Beijing Restaurant #1 roasted duck

China Harbor Haijing Enjoy seafood

Chowbus Delivery Platform
Download the app and use promo code summer5 to get $5 off your first order. Get an additional 10% off
when you place an order in the app and choose “in-store pickup.”

Vertex Arena Indoor Playground

Yimai Grocery Store

The Mushroom Farm

Chuan Xiang Yuan Well-known Sichuan restaurant with the biggest discount

Kuanzai Xiangzi New Sichuan cuisine, excellent ratings

Gourmet Food

CakeMeetMe Homemade Cake donated 300

High School Student Homemade Cake




[ILLEGIBLE] and Course Vouchers

Xiang He Dance Collection Featured dancing class (cost and profit are donated entirely) donated 500

Xing Zhi You Xin album of sharing education information (third batch) previous donation 4251

A+ Learning Center Summer SSAT and AMC training camp courses and vouchers (cost and profit are

donated entirely) donated 3216

E-Learning Trees Gifted class and math series (cost and profit are donated entirely)

Body/Dancing Class for Adults and Kids (cost and profit are donated entirely)

AAFA course voucher (cost and profit are donated entirely)

Shaolin Zen Institute courses and summer camp (cost and profit are donated entirely) donated 772

Seattle Shaolin Kongfu Institute birthday party (cost and profit are donated entirely) donated 1112

Teacher Xiong Ping HiScore Learning Center summer camp voucher donated 1000

Chinese summer camp for ages 5 to 7 (cost and profit are donated entirely)

Computer programming summer camp voucher (cost and profit are donated entirely) donated 160

Art/Calligraphy and Painting/Souvenirs
Essential oils and fragrance (cost and profit are donated entirely) donated 480

https://www.tuanjiexiang.com/#tuan/1706

Children’s art (auction) donated 1830

https://www.tuanjiexiang.com/#tuan/1705

Chinese-English picture books of idiom stories (cost and profit are donated entirely)

https://www.tuanjiexiang.com/#tuan/1714

High-quality watercolor paint (cost and profit are donated entirely)

https://www.tuanjiexiang.com/#tuan/1717

Featured Daily Necessities
Wine glasses, drinking glasses (cost and profit are donated entirely)

https://www.tuanjiexiang/#tuan/1753

Legend Age Healthy Lip Balm (cost and profit are donated entirely) donated 808

https://www.tuanjiexiang/#tuan/1775

Camping firewood (cost and profit are donated entirely)
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Sports bra (cost and profit are donated entirely)

https://www.tuanjiexiang.com/#tuan/1757

Nu Skin Spa Machine (cost and profit are donated entirely)

https://www.tuanjiexiang.com/#tuan/1765

Down jacket (cost and profit are donated entirely) donated 1180

https://www.tuanjiexiang.com/#tuan/1782

Burberry wallet (cost and profit are donated entirely)

https://tuanjiexiang.com/#tuan/1710

Brand-new compact refrigerator (cost and profit are donated entirely)

https://www.tuanjiexiang/#tuan/1718

iPhone cellphone case (cost and profit are donated entirely)

https://www.tuanjiexiang.com/#tuan/1720

Organizing boxes set (cost and profit are donated entirely)

https://www.tuanjiexiang.com/#tuan/1729

Air conditioner fan, snow chains, baby scale (cost and profit are donated entirely)

https://www.tuanjiexiang.com/#tuan/1739

Sun protection clothing (cost and profit are donated entirely)

https://www.tuanjiexiang.com/#tuan/1781

Pacific range hood

https://www.tuanjiexiang.com/#tuan/1783

Car logo T-shirt (group order)  Sold out Donated 3160

Purple clay steam pot (cost and profit are donated entirely) Sold out Donated 3000

Yongli studio painting class (auction) Sold out Donated 250

Snowball mochi (cost and profit are donated entirely)  Sold out Donated 200

DIY course for lilies (cost and profit are donated entirely) Sold out Donated 180

Tea ceremony class and ancient black tea (cost and profit are donated entirely) Sold out Donated 350
Fresh Zongzi with meat (cost and profit are donated entirely) First round sold out Donated 3550
Zongzi with egg yolk and meat/with meat only (cost and profit are donated entirely) Sold out Donated 850

Small-character calligraphy works (cost and profit are donated entirely) Donated 70


https://www.tuanjiexiang/#tuan/1748
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

Pork floss cake roll (cost and profit are donated entirely) Sold out Donated 330

Jolo savory steamed stuffed buns (cost and profit are donated entirely) Donated 560

Han Dong haircut voucher (cost and profit are donated entirely) Donated 540

Xing Zhi You Xin album of sharing education information(previous two batches) and California cake
Donated 4251

Tahitian black pearls (cost and profit are donated entirely) Sold out

Jump Beans 3-month membership and additional card (cost and profit are donated entirely)
Donated 1206

Homemade ice cream (cost and profit are donated entirely) Sold out Donated 3750

Oil painting of California Donated 100

Fresh geoduck (cost and profit are donated entirely) Donated 600

Ben Wei braised dishes (cost and profit are donated entirely) = Donated 118+111

Jessica Zongzi Group  Donated 356

Bothell liangpi rummage sale  Donated 325

MillCreek Garage Sale 601.5

English Hill G-Sale 1030

Yoga class (cost and profit are donated entirely) Sold out Donated 1200

Little wonton Donated 865

Yushanfang liangpi  Donated 639+80+42

Clay oven roll, tiramisu (cost and profit are donated entirely) Donated 150+195

Spicy City voucher Donated 600

Mulan group order Donated 360+200

E Bai Tong Express $500

Liu Yi Da egg tarts Rummage sale donation $377

Yongli studio sketching class for children, July 13*" (cost and profit are donated entirely) Donated 693

Nine Way Voucher sold out



